










From: Jeffrey Hand jhand@ilslaw.ca
Subject: FW: Mark Tweedy and IAM

Date: October 6, 2020 at 10:58 AM
To: Rob Daisley rob@daisleymediation.com, Steve Paul steve@swpaul.com

Gents,
I have a nomination form from a Vancouver mediator, Mark Tweedy. I
forward below the first comments from one of his references.
I’ll let you know when I have the other two. Simon and I will be Mark’s
sponsors
 
	

Innovative Legal Solutions LLP
Jeffrey	A.	Hand	*
Partner
*	Law	Corpora-on

Phone:	(604)	449-3830	|	Fax:	(604)	669-2990	|	www.ilslaw.ca
Suite	530	-	625	Howe	Street,	Vancouver,	BC	V6C	2T6

This	email	and	any	accompanying	aJachments	contain	confidenLal	informaLon	that
may	be	subject	to	solicitor	client	privilege	and	are	intended	only	for	the	named
recipients.	If	you	have	received	this	email	in	error,	please	noLfy	the	sender	and
destroy	the	email.

	

 
From:	Michael	Thomas	<mthomas@harpergrey.com>	
Sent:	October	6,	2020	9:53	AM
To:	Jeffrey	Hand	<jhand@ilslaw.ca>
Subject:	RE:	Mark	Tweedy	and	IAM
	
I	have	known	Mark	professionally	for	over	20	years.		He	is	an	excellent	mediator	and	I	would
highly	recommend	him	for	membership	into	your	organizaLon.		I	have	mediated	with	him	on
numerous	occasions.		I	would	be	happy	to	elaborate.		Please	feel	free	to	contact	me	further	if	you
would	like	more	details.
	
Michael	Thomas*
Barrister	&	Solicitor	|	Harper	Grey	LLP
Direct:	604	895	2873	|	Facsimile:	604	669	9385
Linkedin:	hJp://ca.linkedin.com/in/mikethomascriLcalinjury
Profile:	hJp://criLcalinjury.harpergrey.com/profile/michael/
Website:	hJp://criLcalinjury.harpergrey.com/

*Personal	Law	Corpora-on
	

From:	Jeffrey	Hand	<jhand@ilslaw.ca>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	October	6,	2020	9:08	AM
To:	Michael	Thomas	<mthomas@harpergrey.com>



From: Jeffrey Hand jhand@ilslaw.ca
Subject: FW: Mark Tweedy and IAM

Date: October 7, 2020 at 11:36 AM
To: Rob Daisley rob@daisleymediation.com, Steve Paul steve@swpaul.com

See below.
 
	

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

	

 
From:	Dana	Russell	<DRussell@tshlaw.ca>	
Sent:	October	7,	2020	10:29	AM
To:	Jeffrey	Hand	<jhand@ilslaw.ca>
Subject:	RE:	Mark	Tweedy	and	IAM
	
Jeff	–
	
I	recently	had	the	opportunity	to	work	with	Mark	Tweedy	on	a	parLcularly	difficult	file.	He	quickly	idenLfied	the	hurdles	and	was	instrumental	in	effecLng	a	seJlement.	I	have	previously	and	will	conLnue	to	recommend	him	as	a	mediator.
	
Sincerely,
	
Dana	C.	Russell
	
	
	

Dana C. Russell
Associate | Twining, Short & Haakonson, Barristers
D 604.638.9209 | F 604.682.6131 | drussell@tshlaw.ca
1510	–	1050	West	Pender	Street,	Vancouver,	B.C.		V6E	3S7

	

CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE
	
This	email	message	and	any	aJachments	thereto	are	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	individual	or	enLty	to	whom	it	is	addressed	and	contains	informaLon	that	is	confidenLal	and	may	be	privileged	and	exempt	from	disclosure.		Any	distribuLon,	copying	or	disclosure	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	receive	this	email	in	error,
please	noLfy	the	sender	immediately	by	return	email	and	delete	the	message	unread	without	making	any	copies.		Thank	you.
	
COVID	–	19:	Twining,	Short	&	Haakonson	is	following	all	social	distancing	prac-ces	recommended	by	governments	and	the	medical	community	in	order	to	assist	in	ensuring	the	safety	and	health	of	our	lawyers,	staff,	clients	and	our	community.	Our	office	is	currently	unstaffed	
members	of	our	firm,	including	our	lawyers,	are	working	remotely.	Our	firm’s	technology	allows	us	to	con-nue	to	provide	complete	services	to	our	clients	uninterrupted.
	
We	will	accept	service	of	documents	by	email.
	
We	wish	everyone,	their	friends	and	families	the	best	of	health	during	these	challenging	-mes.
	

From:	Jeffrey	Hand	<jhand@ilslaw.ca>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	October	6,	2020	9:10	AM
To:	Dana	Russell	<DRussell@tshlaw.ca>
Subject:	Mark	Tweedy	and	IAM
	
Dana,
I am writing to you as Recruitment Chair of the International Academy of Mediators   Mark Tweedy is being considered by our Board for membership in the IAM.  Would you please be kind enough to email me regarding your
experience with Mark as a mediator?  We want to be respectful of your time, and just a few words, including whether you have recommended Mark as a mediator to other lawyers, clients or colleagues, would be most helpful.
 Thank you in advance for your consideration.  
 
Regards,
	
Jeff
 
 
	

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








